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Please review the attached request from Container to determine whether a
continuous monitoring system (CEMS) for nitrogen oxides is required on
#7 power boiler.

The construction permit was issued based on 0.60 1b/MMBTU allowable
emissions for nitrogen oxices. This would suggest the requirement. for

a continuous monitoring system if more than 0.36 1b/MMBTU nitrogen oxides
were observed during performance tests:.(60.45 (b){3), Subpart D, CFR).
0.45 1b/MMBTU were observed during performance testing.

The applicant suggests that the applicable standard in 60.44, Subpart D
is 0.70 Tb/MMBTU and therefore continuous monitoring is reguired only if
0.49 1b/MMBTU nitrogen oxides were observed during performance testing.

Please note that the applicant is not contesting the 0.60 1b/MTU NOx aliowable

emissions, but feels that the CEMS should be based on paragraph 60.44(a)(3),
Subpart D.
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Mr. John C. Brown Jr., P.E.
Air Section Superv1sor

FDER

Northeast District

3426 Bills Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32207

Dear Mr. Brown:

I have reviewed your August 14, 1984 letter in which you stated that we

are to submit a written request for a ruling by the Department on whether
.49 or .42 1b/MMBTU avplies to the NOy continuous monitoring requirement.
This letter will serve as that request. I have also sited specific sections
of 40 CFR, Part 60, Subrart D that substantiate our position that .49
1b/MMBTU is the appropriate value for our No. 7 Solid Fossil Fuel Boiler.

In accordance with section 60.45 (b)(3), Subpart D, we elected to delay the
installation of a continuous NOy monitor until after the initial performance
tests under section 60.8 were comp]eted Section 60.45 {b)(3) also states
that if the owner or operator demonstrates during the performance test that
emissions of nitregen oxides are less that 70 percent of the applicable
standards in section 60: 24 a continuous monitoring system for-measuring
nitrogen oxides emissions*is not required. Section 60.44 (a)(3) lists

.70 1b per million BTU as the applicable-sta ngard for solid fossil fuel
boilers. Qur performancé test showed .43 1b per million BTU or 61 percent
of the applicable standard sited abov +~_Therefore, a continuous monitoring
system for- n1trogen ox1des is not requ1yed

Based on the above refekenced sect1onsffrom New Source Performance Standards
we anticipate a“fiEOPablﬁ ruling by the Department on this matter,

Slncere1y,
CONTAINER CORPORATI“N OF AMERICA
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